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Property & Casualty Insurance
Filing Guidance Notice 2008 - A

TO: Insurers Offering Property and Casualty Insurance in Massachusetts
FROM: Kevin P. Beagan, Director, State Rating Bureau
DATE: January 22, 2008

RE: Supplemental Filing Procedures Notice to Bulletin 2008-04

The purpose of this notice is to remind property and casualty insurers that any rate or form
filings submitted by an insurer to the Massachusetts Division of Insurance to comply with the
newly-enacted provisions of the federal Terrorism Risk Insurance Program Reauthorization Act
of 2007 are subject to the same filing procedures and fee requirements of all other property and
casualty products.

If you have any questions regarding the filing procedures or fee requirements, please contact
Edward Charbonnier of the Policy Form Review Unit at (617) 521-7481 or via e-mail at
edward.charbonnier@state.ma.us. In addition,  please be advised that the Division’s
requirements for property and casualty filings can be found on the Division’s website by
following this path from the home page: Industry Services -> Insurance Companies -> Policy
Form and Rate Filing -> Property & Casualty Insurance Forms and Rates.
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